

# CIS/CNT/CS ADVISORY BOARD Meeting Minutes

March 28, 2023 | 4:45 | Bldg. 1600, Room 1687

# LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

# LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.

## Committee Name

Quorum:

### **Members:**

Miguel Baez
Tim Berg
Moh Daoud
Debbie Fields
Jigyasa Grover
Nan Ho

Bill Komanetsky
Joseph Marsili
Carlos Moreno
Jean O'Neil-Opipari
Mark Tanis
Jeff Weichert

Kristi Vanderhoof Jim Sharp Agenda Item

1. Call to 0

- 1. Call to Order Welcome and Introductions
- 2. Review and Approval of Agenda
- Moved by Carlos
- o 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nan
- Approved unanimously
- 3. Review and Approval of Minutes September 27, 2022
- Motion by Joe Marsili
- o 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nan
- Kristi abstains
- Minutes approved
  - 4. LPC Program Updates
    - CNT Program
      - AS Cybersecurity and Network Administration
      - Certificates of Achievement
        - IT Support Professional
        - Network Support Professional
        - Cybersecurity Professional
        - Red Hat Linux Administration
    - CIS Program
      - AS Computer Information Technologist
      - AA Computer Information Systems
      - Certificates of Achievement
        - Computer Applications Software
        - Administrative Medical Assistant
      - Career Certifications
        - Web Development
        - Project Management
    - CS Program
      - AS Computer Science
      - Certificates of Achievement
        - Computer Programming
        - Computer Programming for the Web
        - Management Information System
        - Red Hat Linux Administration
        - Artificial Intelligence
      - Feedback for the Board
        - o What is missing?
          - Jim Sharp Add Linux 2 to Cyber Security Certificate

- Red Hat Cert only listed as CS. Will also be listed as CNT in the future
- Look into security standards
  - o DOE
    - NIST 800-171 or NIST 800-53
  - o DOD
    - DISA-STIGS
  - Cloud storage (work with Federal Government)
    - Fed Ramp
- Joe M consider 1 unit industry standards class
- Possible noncredit cert: Intro to Cyber Security and Industrial Standard Seminar
- O What is not necessary?
  - •
- Would you hire someone with this degree?
  - LLNL needs applicants to have an AS degree of AS or BS in another area and a Certification. The Certification alone will not meet their needs.
  - Certification aimed at those who need to upskill or are looking to change careers
  - Continuous learning necessary in this industry
- o For what job?
- Program Data (Bill)
  - Feedback from Advisory Board
- 5. Industry Update
  - Training and Hiring Needs
  - Emerging Trends
  - Internship Opportunities
    - LPC Internship and Job Board
    - o LPC Career Center
- 6. Cyber Summer Camp, 2023 (Jeff)
- Curriculum changes (Bill)
- 8. Recommendations from the advisory board
- 9. Good of the Order
  - Next advisory, we will distribute degree information in printed packets
- Kristi Career Center is holding a resume review on April 19 and Mock Interview on May 1 let her know if you are interested in participating.
- In Fall the CS department will move into a new building
- 10. Adjournment
- 11. Tentative Spring Meeting: Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 4:45 PM